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Matilda Sanders

Slaughter, Brenda [Brenda.Slaughter@BellSouth.COM] d R i G ! NA E;b
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From:
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 12:32 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us ——
Cc: Woods, Vickie; Carver, J; Smith, Debbie N.; Holland, Robyn P com —
Subject: Docket 060650-TL CTR
A —
Attachments: 060650-TL Bayo AG 1st discovery.pdf ECR
S ———
A.  Brenda Slaughter GCL ——
L.egal Secretary to J. Phillip Carver oPC
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. R I
150 South Monroe Street CA —
Suite 400 ' SCR
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 I
(404) 335-0714 SGA

brenda.slaughter@bellsouth.com

B. _Docket No.: 060650-TL — Joint Petition Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., gnd-\v‘er-izon
Florida Inc. for billing charges unauthorized by Telecommunications Consumer Protection Act and request for refunds, by Citizens

of the State of Florida and Attorney General

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of J. Phillip Carver

D. 2 pages total (including letter and certificate of service)

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Today letter advising Commission of their service to Office of Attorney General for
First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-8)

<<(060650-TL Bayo AG 1st discovery.pdf>>
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,

please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA622
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Legal Department

J., Phillip Carver
Senior Regulatory Cournisel

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. R Ty o LB
150 South-Monroe Street J R E .
Rooim 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

{404 335-0710

November 27, 2006

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassae FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 050650-TL ‘

In Re: Joint Petition against BellSouth Telecommumcattons, Inc,,
Embarg Florida, Inc., and Verizon Florida Inc. for billing charges
unauthorized by Telecommumcatmn Protection Act and
request for refunds, by Citizens of the State of Florida and Attorney
General

Dear Ms. Bayé:
L Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its First Request for
Production of Documents to Office of the Attorney General (Nos 1-8). We ask that you
file this letter in the captloned docket.
Copies have been served to the parties shown on the. attached Certificate of
Service.

Sincerely,
P :
Ny Lo
} J. Phillip Carver
Enclosure
cc: All parties of record
Jerry D. Hendrix

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.
James Meza il
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 060650-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and Facsimile (*) this 27th day of November, 2006 to the following:

Jason Fudge

Kira Scott

Patrick Wiggins

Theresa Tan

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Taiiahassee FL 32399 0850

Embarq Florida, Inc.

Mr. F. B. (Ben) Poag

MC FLTLHO0107

P.O. Box 2214

Tallahassee, FL 32316-2214
Tel. No. (850) 599-1027
Fax. No. (850) 878-0777

ben.poag@mail.sprint.com

Office of Public Counsel

Harold McLean/Patricia:Christensen
c/o The Florida Leg;s!ature

111 W. Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Tel. No. (850) 488-9330

melean harold@leg.state.fl

Office of the Attorney General (%)
C. Crist/M. Palecki/A. Finn

The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, FL 32398-1050
Tel. No. (850) 414-3300

Fax. No. (850) 488-4872

Verizon Ftonda, inc.
Mr. David Christian
106 East College Avenue
Suite 710

Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721
Tel. NQ (850) 2' \3963

FCTA
Michael A. Gross
246 E a‘*’ Avenue Suite 100




